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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: IT accessories - Chennai location

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below revised prices. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount Remarks 

1 ssd 240 /250 / 256 GB  5 

1648 8240 

same old price 
as supplied to 
Kolkatta 

2 SSD Hard Disk 480 GB / 500 GB /512 GB 5 2549 12745   

3 Dell KB216- KB216d1 Keyboard 10 525 5250   

4 Mouse 10 270 2700   

5 8GB RAM DDR 3  desktop  1333MHZ 6 914 5484   

6 Patch Cord D-Link 2MTR 10 145 1450   

7 Patch Cord D-Link 1 MTR 20 135 2700 
either 1mr or 2 
mtr  

         

GST Extra        

 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 
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From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]  
Sent: 11 September 2024 15:36 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: IT accessories - Chennai location 
 
Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below proposal. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount Remarks 

1 ssd 240 /250 / 256 GB  5 
1648 8240 

same old price 
as supplied to 
Kolkatta 

2 SSD Hard Disk 480 GB / 500 GB /512 GB 5 2549 12745   

3 Dell KB216- KB216d1 Keyboard 10 700 7000   

4 Mouse 10 320 3200   

5 8GB RAM DDR 3  desktop  1333MHZ 6 914 5484   

6 Patch Cord D-Link 2MTR 10 160 1600   

7 Patch Cord D-Link 1 MTR 20 150 3000 
either 1mr or 2 
mtr  

         

GST Extra        

 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 10 September 2024 18:23 
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To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: IT accessories - Chennai location 
 
Dear partner 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide quote . 
 

sr 
no item name QTY 
1 ssd 256 GB 5 
2 SSD Hard Disk 512 GB 5 
3 Dell KB216- KB216d1 Keyboard 10 
4 Mouse 10 

5 
8GB RAM DDR 
3  desktop  1333MHZ 6 

6 Patch Cord D-Link 2MTR 10 
7 Patch Cord D-Link 1.5 MTR 20 

 
 
Delivery location –CHENNAI AIRPORT 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


